CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE,
TRADE AND
CONSUMER
PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960

News

September 2021 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In August 2021, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **10 recalls relating to products affecting children.** Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Sling Loungers Sold at Dollar General Recalled Du to Amputation, Laceration, and Pinching Hazard (21-176)
- Tye Dye Area Rugs Recalled Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standard and Fire Hazard (21-771)
- Area Rugs Recalled Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standard and Fire Hazard (21-772)
- Rossignol Recalls All Track DH Bicycles Due to Fall Hazard (21-773)
- Rugs Recalled Due to Violation of Federal Flammability and Fire Hazard (21-774)
- Hallmark Recalls Teethers Due to Choking Hazard (21-181)
- Marin Mountain Bikes Recalls Bicycles Due to Fall and Crash Hazards (21-183)
- Pinmark Recalls Scent Stamper Pens Due to Elevated Levels of Benzyl Alcohol (21-185)
- Nordstrom Recalls Children's Socks Due to Choking Hazard (21-187)
- Infant Bath Seats Recalled Due to Drowning Hazard (21-775)
- Razor USA Recalls GLW Battery Packs Sold with Hovertrax 2.0 Self-Balancing Hoverboards due to Fire Hazard (21-189)
- Wee Gallery Recalls Wooden Tray Puzzles Due to Choking Hazard (21-188)
- Ryan and Rose Recalls Children's Eating Utensils Due to Choking Hazard (21-777)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id=WIDATCP 161

or contact Heidi Barth at (608) 224-5179 or heidi.barth@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Bureau of Consumer Protection
2811 Agriculture Drive

Madison, WI 53708

(800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

1

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#21-176) Dollar General, of Goodlettsville, Tenn., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 155,000 True Living sling loungers. This recall involves True Living Sling Loungers sold in 2019. The loungers have white frames with solid blue or solid green fabric. The 12-digit UPC number 430001047344 is located on the receipt.

Problem: The recalled loungers can collapse unexpectedly, posing an amputation, laceration and pinching hazard if finger gets caught in the metal folding joints.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled sling loungers, cut the fabric of the chair rendering it unusable, and contact Dollar General to return the recalled loungers for a full refund of the purchase price. Consumers can contact Dollar General at 800-678-9258 from 6 a.m. to 1 a.m. CT Monday through Friday or online at www.dollargeneral.com and click on "Product Recalls" under "Help" at the bottom of the page for more information.



Sling Loungers Sold at Dollar General
Recalled Due to Amputation, Laceration, and
Pinching Hazard; Manufactured by Shanghai
Worth Garden Products | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-771) And Beyond Inc., of China, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 375 Andecor girls' soft tye dye area rugs. This recall involves Andecor Girls Tye Dye Soft Area Rugs. The rectangular rugs are pastel pink, yellow, green and blue tye dye and measure about 6 feet by 9 feet. "100% Acrylic face fiber content" and "Made in China" are printed on a label on the underside of the rugs.

Problem: The recalled rugs fail to meet the federal flammability standard for carpets and rugs, posing a fire hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled rugs and contact And Beyond for instructions on how to receive a full refund, including shipping. Amazon, on behalf of And Beyond, is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can contact And Beyond by e-mail at yangquang-789@outlook.com for more information.



Tye Dye Area Rugs Recalled Due to Violation
of Federal Flammability Standard and Fire
Hazard; Imported by And Beyond; Sold
Exclusively on Amazon.com (Recall Alert)

CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-772) Pacapet, of China, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 700 Pacapet fluffy pink area rugs. This recall involves Pacapet Fluffy Pink Area Rugs. The rectangular rugs are light pink and measure about 5 feet by 8 feet. "Pacapet", "100% Polyester" and "Made in China" are printed on a label on the underside of the product.

Problem: The rugs fail to meet the federal flammability standard for carpets and rugs, posing a fire hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled rugs and contact Pacapet for instructions to return the recalled rugs with free shipping in exchange for a full refund. Amazon, on behalf of Pacapet, is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can contact Pacapet by e-mail at anzhi123789@outlook.com for more information.



Area Rugs Recalled Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standard and Fire Hazard; Imported by Pacapet; Sold Exclusively on Amazon.com (Recall Alert) | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-772) Group Rossignol USA Inc., of Park City, Utah, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 150 Rossignol 2018 and 2019 model year all Track DH bicycles. This recall includes Rossignol 2018 and 2019 model year All Track DH bicycles. The bicycle was produced in Matte Black (2018) and Chartreuse green (2019) colors. The bicycle model name "All Track DH" is printed on the frame's top tube.

Problem: Cracks can form at the head tube area of the bicycle, where the fork connects to the bicycle. This can cause the frame to fail and allow the fork and front wheel to unexpectedly separate from the rest of the bicycle, posing a fall hazard to riders.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled bicycles and contact Rossignol for information on receiving a free replacement front triangle of the bicycle frame. Rossignol is contacting all known purchasers directly to arrange for free replacement parts and installation. Consumers can contact Rossignol toll-free at 888-243-6672 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. MT Monday through Friday, email at USRossiMtnBike@rossignol.com or online at www.rossignol.com and click on Alltrack DH Mtn Bike Recall for more information.



Rossignol Recalls All Track DH Bicycles Due to Fall Hazard (Recall Alert) | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-773) Suellen Roosevein, of China, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 100 YOH super soft purple rugs. This recall involves YOH Super Soft Purple Rugs. The rug measures approximately 5 feet by 8 feet. "100% Polyester" and "Made in China" are printed on a label on the underside of the product.

Problem: The rug fails to meet the federal flammability standard for carpets and rugs, posing a fire hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled rugs and contact Suellen Roosevein for instructions on how to receive a full refund, including shipping. Amazon, on behalf of Suellen Roosevein, is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can contact Suellen Roosevein by e-mail at suellenroosevein@outlook.com for more information.



Rugs Recalled Due to Violation of Federal
Flammability Standard and Fire Hazard;
Imported by Suellen Roosevein; Sold
Exclusively on Amazon.com (Recall Alert) |
CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-181) Hallmark Marketing Company LLC, of Kansas City, Mo., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 15,500 teether rings with decorative fabric and plush attachments. This recall involves 11 different styles of round teethers made of softwood and with a variety of attachments including plush rattles in the shape of animal heads, plush animal heads, or with attached decorative fabric. The wooden teether ring measures about three inches in diameter and the plush animal heads are about three inches in height and width. The teethers weigh less than one pound. The products were sold with a gray woven brand label with the Hallmark brand crown and a hangtag, in various colors, describing the product as "Plush and Wood Teether and Rattle" or "Wood and Detachable Cloth Teether for Little Droolers." They were manufactured between 2015 and 2020 with a sewn-in white label with date codes: JUL15, 1117, 0618, 0719, or 1020. A list of item names and SKU codes can be found online.

Problem: The finished wooden ring can break into small parts, posing a choking hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled teethers away from children and contact Hallmark to receive a \$25 gift card towards any product at Hallmark Gold Crown Stores or online at www.hallmark.com. Consumers can contact Hallmark at 800-425-5627 from 9 a.m. to 8 p.m. ET, Monday through Friday, or online at www.hallmark.com/recall or www.hallmark.com and click on "Product Recalls" for more information.



Hallmark Recalls Teethers Due to Choking Hazard | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-183) Marin Mountain Bikes Inc., of Petaluma, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 2,100 mountain bicycles. This recall involves the following 20 different Model Year 2021 Marin Mountain bicycles: San Quentin 1, San Quentin 20", San Quentin 24", Wildcat Trail 1, Wildcat Trail 3, Fairfax 1, Fairfax 2, Terra Linda 1, Terra Linda 2, Presidio 3, Kentfield 2, Kentfield 2 ST, Larkspur 1, Muirwoods RC, San Anselmo DS1, San Anselmo DS2, San Rafael DS1, San Rafael DS2, Hidden Canyon 20" and Bayview Trail 24". These bicycles were sold in various sizes and color schemes. The model name is printed on the top tube and a "MARIN" decal is on the down tube of the frame.

Problem: The bottom bracket can break during use, causing the user to lose control, posing fall and crash hazards.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled bicycles and contact Marin Bikes for instructions on receiving a free replacement bottom bracket and scheduling a free repair. Consumers can contact Marin Bikes at 800-222-7557 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, or online at www.marinbikes.com and click on "Recalls/Safety" at the bottom of the page or https://www.marinbikes.com/bikes/recalls-safety for more information.



Marin Mountain Bikes Recalls Bicycles Due to Fall and Crash Hazards | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-185) Primark US Corp., of Boston, Mass., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 9,500 8-pack scent stamper pens. This recall involves 8-pack Scent Stamper Pens. "PRIMARK" and the product number "9799701" appear on a label on the back of the product packaging. The Pens come in 8 different colors, with decorative decals, such as heart, stars, and paw prints, printed on the pens.

Problem: The purple Scent Stamper Pen has elevated levels of benzyl alcohol, posing a risk of skin irritation.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled Stamper Pens and return them to a Primark store for a full refund. Consumers can contact Primark US collect at 617-946-3236 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or online at www.primark.com and click on "Customer Service" at the bottom of the page, then "Recall" in the middle of the page for more information.



Primark Recalls Scent Stamper Pens Due to Elevated Levels of Benzyl Alcohol; Risk of Skin Irritation | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-187) Nordstrom Inc., of Seattle, Wash., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 370 Tucker & Tate children's socks. This recall involves Nordstrom's Tucker & Tate-branded socks. The anklet socks were sold in children's sizes 5 to 7 and in a pack of three pairs of socks containing one gray pair, one white and blue pair and one white and red pair. The socks have a pom pom attached to the ankle. UPC code 439113514195 can be found on the product packaging.

Problem: The sock's pom pom can detach, posing a choking hazard to young children.

What to do: Customers should immediately stop using the recalled children's socks and contact Nordstrom to receive a full refund. Consumers can contact Nordstrom at 800-804-0806 anytime and any day, email at contact@nordstrom.com or online at www.nordstrom.com and click on Product Recalls for more information.



Nordstrom Recalls Children's Socks Due to Choking Hazard | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-775) Frieyss, of China, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 120 infant bath seats. This recall involves Frieyss infant bath seats. The bath seats are blue plastic with four green suction cups on the bottom. Stickers featuring clouds, a lion, a sun and a squirrel holding two balloons are on the front bar. The seat is about 13 inches wide, 12 inches deep and 8 inches high. The bath seats are advertised as suitable for baby ages 6 months to12 months. A sticker on the packaging states, "(barcode-X002RAO6GV) Baby Shower Chair...Made in China." "Pull rubber tab below to release suction pads from bath" is stamped on the bottom of the bath seat.

Problem: The bath seats fail to meet the federal safety standard for infant bath seats, including requirements for stability and leg openings, and can tip over while in use, posing a drowning hazard to babies.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled infant bath seats and contact Frieyss for instructions on returning the bath seats with free shipping to receive a full refund. Frieyss is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can contact Frieyss by e-mail at beimeiruizexin@outlook.com for more information.



Infant Bath Seats Recalled Due to Drowning
Hazard; Imported by Frieyss and Sold
Exclusively on Amazon.com (Recall Alert) |

CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-189) Razor USA LLC, of Cerritos, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 237,300 Hovertrax 2.0 self-balancing scooters/hoverboards with GLW battery packs. This recall involves the removable GLW battery packs installed in UL-Listed Hovertrax 2.0 brand selfbalancing scooters/hoverboards manufactured between September 2016 and August 2017. GLW's battery packs were certified as compliant with ANSI/UL Standard 2271 by UL. Hovertrax hoverboards have two wheels at either end of articulated dual platforms and are powered by GLW battery packs. The battery packs have the name GLW written in large letters on the packs themselves. The battery packs have serial numbers beginning with GLW, which is printed on a white sticker on the top of the battery pack, below the bar code. Hovertrax 2.0 is printed on the front of the hoverboard. The hoverboards were sold in black, black monochrome, blue, green, red, red monochrome, white, rose gold, camouflage, ocean blue, purple colors, and three multicolor patterns called Spectrum, Galaxy and Carbon.

Problem: The lithium-ion GLW battery packs in the self-balancing scooters/hoverboards can overheat, posing a risk of the products smoking, catching fire and/or exploding.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled self-balancing scooters/hoverboards and contact Razor for instructions on how to obtain a prepaid shipping carton to send the GLW battery pack back to Razor, and to receive a free replacement battery pack.

Consumers can contact Razor toll-free at 866-467-2967 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, or online at www.Razor.com and click on CPSC Safety Recalls for more information.



Razor USA Recalls GLW Battery Packs Sold with Hovertrax 2.0 Self-Balancing Hoverboards Due to Fire Hazard | CPSC.gov Release Number: (#21-188) Wee Gallery, of St. Petersburg, Fla., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 7,600 ocean and safari animal wooden tray puzzles. This recall involves two models of 10 x 7-inch Ocean and Safari animal wooden tray puzzles with six flat wooden animal pieces that fit in recessed spaces on the wooden tray. The Ocean puzzle features whale, tortoise, fish, star fish, sea horse, and octopusshaped pieces. The Safari version has sun, crocodile, giraffe, lion, snake, and elephant-shaped pieces. The animals are either natural wood color, light or darker brown, with features painted in black. "Wee Gallery" is printed along the right edge of the tray, and either "Ocean Animals" or "Safari Animals" is printed towards the center of the tray between the animal figures. The back of the tray has a drawing of either ocean or safari themes.

Problem: The octopus and elephant puzzle pieces can break, posing a choking hazard to young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled puzzles away from children and contact Wee Gallery for a refund in the form of a \$35 gift certificate for the purchase of any Wee Gallery product.

Consumers can contact Wee Gallery at 800-282-5149 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at puzzlerecall@weegallery.com, or online at www.weegallery.com and click on Recalls for more information.



Wee Gallery Recalls Wooden Tray Puzzles

<u>Due to Choking Hazard | CPSC.gov</u>

Release Number: (#21-777) Ryan and Rose LLC, of Bartlett, Tenn., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 17,750 "Cutie Spoovel" children's eating utensils. The Cutie Spoovel is a transitional eating utensil for young children. It is made out of silicone with a plastic core and comes in a set of two in various colors. "Cutie Spoovel" is printed on the back of the spoon, and RR is printed on the back of the handle on the end.

Problem: The handle of the Cutie Spoovel utensil can break off releasing small parts, posing a choking hazard for young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled utensils away from children, dispose of them, and contact Ryan and Rose to receive a full refund or a \$20 shop credit. Ryan and Rose is directly notifying all known purchasers of the product recall.

Consumers can contact Ryan and Rose at 800-317-8764 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at Recall@RyanAndRose.co, or go online at https://www.ryanandrose.co and click on the Voluntary Recall tab at the top for more information.



Ryan and Rose Recalls Children's Eating
Utensils Due to Choking Hazard (Recall Alert)

| CPSC.gov